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Dear Paul, 6/4/50

Probably as & result of pushing and ap ealing based on omiscions in the crosse
references to reploce field efvice rocords withheld as "previously processed” the FBI
hem finelly adnitted not being able to £ind about 2500 pages of Daliaa‘ records in HQ
Tilec and has provide! copies of aboui 1600 of them fronm the Dallias files. I've opne
over those fron 100=10461 ond an in 8943,

So far 1've found nothing of great signifidance, When M1 does the conying thore
will be onc of two I thoucht might interest ou.

I aid cone accross a rether lensthy record that ap ears to have Leen disclosad
by the Cermigoions In $his version there arc emcisions. “by yocolieciion of wha‘cv the
WC disclosed is not cleer enough for ne Mnow whether $he WO diselosed what he FBEIL is
now withholding. I'dlike to know if you can toll re.

I've node only one copy, not believings vou'd want one but of course if you do,
feol freo to nake it.
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lease rotian this carbon with 1% so I'll kno . %he dource and LY purposcs
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That s¢ nany pages con be missing fron HQ files x» rolses auestions sbout the
conplebeness of those filos.

I've not received any other records sineo you werc herec.

Bast,

8 June 1980
Dear Harold,

Thanks for all the copies. This item (DL 100-10461-4967) appears to be
a draft version of CE 833. The main difference is that in this version, the
classified Q&A are dealt with in a separate letter. (I had never seen that letter
before, and had no idea there had been this revision. Presumably the WC insisted
on having a full answer they could publish.)

Certainly all the WC's questions were published before, and are therefore
improperly withheld. We can't be sure none of the answers were changed for the
later xdx version, but I doubt there were any changes in the main X (unclassified)
max part. I noticed a couple of fairly trivial wording changes (in questions 21, 27)
and the change from 'constant surveillance' to just '"surveillance' near the end of
Hoover's covering letter. [Correction - 'observation,' kmkx% not 'surveillance.']

We've all just about recovered from our watiem vacation now, but I've got
a lot of catching up to do. It was good seeing you and Lil.

Regard?/ (

PLH



